
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 

 

Missouri Department of Transportation 
Kansas City Procurement Department 
Judy M. Franke, CPPB 
816-347-4111 Office 

816-622-0070 Fax 

600 Northeast Colbern Rd. 

816.622.6500 

Fax: 816.622.6550 

1.888.ASK MODOT (275.6636) 

Lee’s Summit, Missouri 64086 

REQUEST for ASSISTANCE COVER LETTER 

 

TO:  Multiple Vendors 
 
FROM: MoDOT – Kansas City District 
   
DATE:  December 20, 2013  
 
MESSAGE: 
 
The Missouri Department of Transportation’s Kansas City District is seeking to establish a list 
of available vendors and their rates for providing “Snow Removal Assistance – Equipment 
with Operator” for on-call snow removal services, if assistance would be needed during the 
2013-2014 winter season. 
 
If you are a contractor who has such equipment and employees that could do this type 
of work when called, please review the attached document to submit pricing for the areas you 
could service. 
 
If you are a vendor who sells or rents such equipment, please pass this information along 
to any customers of yours which have such equipment that you think may be interested in 
being included in this RFB opportunity. 
 
Thank you. 

Judy M. Franke, CPPB 
Senior Procurement Agent 


